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Memorandum
For: Public Release and Posting to Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Northwest

Resource Advisory Council (NW RAC) Website: https://www.blm.gov/get-
involved/resource-advisory-council/near-you/colorado/northwest-rac/minutes

From: Greg Larson, Designated Federal Official, BLM NW RAC and Scott Braden,
Acting Chair, NW RAC

Subject: Bureau of Land Management, NW RAC Meeting Minutes, June 22,2023—
CERTIFIED

1. The attached meeting minutes (NW RAC Meeting Minutes 22JUN23_CERTIFIED) from the
June 22,2023, BLM NW RAC have been certified by the undersigned; Greg Larson,
Designated Federal Official, BLM NW RAC and Scott Braden, Acting Chair, NW RAC.

2. Questions regarding this memorandum should be addressed to Eric Coulter, UCRD Public
Affairs at 970-628-5622 or ecoulter@blm.gov.

Designated Federal Official Acting Résource Aduiso i
Digitally signed by GREGORY LARSON //7 - ,,/ )
GREGORY LARSON Date: 2023.07.20 10:15:57 -06'00" /W//%/
GREG LARSON SCO‘I{T BRADEN
BLM NW RAC DFO BLM NW RAC ACTING CHAIR
Designated Federal Official Resource Advisory Council Acting Chair

ATTACHMENT: NW RAC Meeting Minutes 22JUN23_CERTIFIED
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